

JB
3/24/98

In Reply Refer To: MS 5421
✓ OCS-G 1670, MP 293
OCS-G 9727, MP 291

March 24, 1998

Allied Natural Gas Corporation
Attention: Mr. D. Kent Singleton
1001 Fannin, Suite 900
Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Singleton:

We are returning your assignments between Elf Exploration, Inc., and Allied Natural Gas Corporation filed May 20, 1997, for failure to comply with our supplemental bond requirements as set out in our letters to you dated August 4, 1997.

Please submit a filing fee of \$185 for each assignment should you file again. Also, please update your company's notary acknowledgments to ensure that the assignments are filed for approval within 90 days from the date of final execution (30 CFR 256.64).

Please call me, 504/736-1710, if you need to discuss this matter.

Sincerely,

(Org Sgd)
Steven K. Waddell
Steven K. Waddell, CPL
Supervisor
Adjudication Unit

Enclosures

JBJohnson/3-24-98

bcc: Case Files
Armond, Clancy, Kilday, Johnson

June 4, 1997

Debbie Armond,

Here are requested supplemental bond values for leases listed below.

The following leases have wells that are not P&A'ed and/or platforms:

<u>ØCS-G</u>	<u>Area/Block</u>	<u>Wells/Plat</u>	<u>Water Depth</u>	<u>ABANDONMENT LIABILITY</u>
✓ 01670	MP 293	12/1	239 FEET	\$2,600,000
09727	MP 295	1/0	295 FEET	\$700,000